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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Ingrid Leiva <ingrid@raimipropertygroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 11:46 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: File # J2301A
Attachments: IMG_2953.heic

Hello, 
This is Ingrid from Family Investments LLC. I'm reaching out to you with regards to Assessment #238500. We were 
advised there is an assessment pending for property 150 Robie St W for the dates of 06/2/2022-06/13/2022. I have 
attached an invoice from Ventura's Lawn Service that verifies this clean up was completed . A total of $1,920 was paid to 
complete the property clean up at this address.  
 
Can you advise what the next steps are regarding this assessment. Thank you in advance for your assistance in this 
matter. 
 
Kind regards,  
Ingrid Leiva 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 


